From: Michael Land

To: Christel Pettinos
Subject: FW: CRDC
Date: Friday, July 06, 2018 4:14:18 PM

From: Franklin, Marvin - SOUTHLAKE TX [mailto:marvin_franklin@ml.com]
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Michael Land <MLand@coppelltx.gov>

Cc: Noel Bernal <NBernal@coppelltx.gov>

Subject: CRDC

Michael:

| trust that all is well with you. As my term on City Council has expired , | hereby submit my
resignation from the Coppell Recreation Development Corporation effective immediately. It has
been a pleasure working with Mayor Hunt, future City Council Member Mathew , Staff Liason Noel
Bernal and Board members Tepper, Khan and Webster.

| am very proud of how effective this group worked together. Please let me know if you have any
guestions or need further discussion. Thank you.

Respectfully,
Marvin M. Franklin

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

This message, and any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only, may contain information
that is privileged, confidential and/or proprietary and subject to important terms and conditions

available at http://www.bankofamerica.com/emaildisclaimer. If you are not the intended recipient,

please delete this message.
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